
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustments  
 

From:  April Limburg, Planner  
419-16 

Date:  March 24, 2021 
 

Re:  Appeal Case No. 38 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A request to construct a metal building exceeding the maximum cumulative 
square footage of all accessory buildings and attached garages allowed by Section 10-20-2 (B) 
(1) of City Code.  
 
BACKGROUND:   Johnathon Estabrook has submitted a request to build a metal building located 
at 10 Byron Ln at the back of the property. The property is currently 524,462 SF (12.04 acres). 
He currently has a 1020 SF, attached garage along with a detached garage of 1020 SF along 
with a 720 SF detached frame with a basement. The dimensions of the proposed metal building 
is 40’x64’. Per Section 10-20-1 (B)(2) of City Code, the building exceeds the allotted square 
footage by 2560 SF.  
 
 
The metal building would be used for storage of lawn equipment. The building will be setback 40 
ft. of each property line. It was suggested the homeowner work to obtain a letter from the 
Muscatine School District to be able to access the property via the parking lot of the school for 
the project.  
 
 
Attached is the application, site plan, and aerial of the property.  
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